

Tavern Spinners and Weavers Guild



Meeting Minutes for July 7, 2021

Call to order: 11:53A.M.

Attendance: Kathy, Judy, Jan, George, Melinda, Ingrid, Sandi, Tom, Pauline, MaryAnn Visitor: Brian (Weaver's groupie)

June Minutes review & corrections: Judy moved / Tom seconded and minutes were unanimously accepted

Treasurer's Report: Mary Ann advised we made \$857.21 in June and had \$212.30 expenses. The check for the \$500 scholarship for Taylor Rice was mailed to her college of choice and has been cashed. More TSWG finance information is available in the treasurer's folder in the studio Yellow Cat Room.

Board liaison report:

Reports:

- **Foundation:** Jan reminded everyone that Saturday, July 17, is Kids Day at the Farmer's Market. Please sign up to help in the studio as currently only one person will be there to meet and greet the children. Mark will be posting instructions next to the thermostat for temperatures for heat/cool. Always keep thermostats on AUTO and remember if you are the last person in the studio to set thermostat according to Mark's instructions.
- **Website:** Kathy continues to put the meeting minutes on our website. The introduction videos for the upcoming weaving classes will be sent directly to those who have signed up to take the class. **Reminder:** Send pictures of what is on your loom to Kathy so she can add them to the website.
- **Studio staffing:** Sign-Up genius – Please sign up! **ESPECIALLY** for the Farmer's Market Saturdays.
- **Guild yarn supply:** Jan gave a handout of new colors from Great Northern: purple, lavender, medium gray, Spanish blue, limestone(light gray).and Mo-Purl: periwinkle, canary, lemon, gold, sky blue, medium navy, moss green, avocado, forest green, orange and pumpkin. Yarn manufacturer's are, like most businesses, having problems hiring people to work.

Old business:

- 1) Two weaving classes will be held on: July 26, 27 & 28 then July 30, 31 & Aug. Both classes are full.

There is still weaving equipment and volunteers needed for these two weaving classes in Jul/Aug. Sandi will be sending out a sign-up email so please reply to her ASAP once email received.

2) Grandparents Camp: Week of July 12. Our day with the kids and grandparents will be Friday, the 16th. There are 8 children for the morning session and 8 children in the afternoon session.

a) We are doing a floor loom wall hanging weaving project and a felted soap project.

b) we still need one more person for the afternoon session. If you emailed Sandi that you would help and you're not on the list, please let her know again. If you can volunteer for the afternoon session, please let Sandi know.

July 14: Set Up and Prep 10:00 AM to 2:00 PM	July 16: Morning Session 9:00 AM to 12:00 PM	July 16: Afternoon Session 1:00 PM to 4:00 PM
Kathy R	Ingrid	Bobbie S
Bobbie S.	Bobbie S	Judy M
Mary Ann M.	Melinda F	Susan Campagnola
Jan Lodge	Judy M	
Judy M		

New business:

1. Scholarship recipient, Taylor Rice, visit to studio. Kathy will text Taylor and extend an invitation for her to visit the TSWG studio.
2. We have 10 people on the waitlist for another class. Hence, a new weaving class has been scheduled for Oct. 1, 2, 3, 2021
3. Cardboard looms: We need more in our surplus supply as we are low. Sandi will contact if she needs help getting more kits ready for sale.
4. Dishtowel Prices: After a short discussion Melinda moved / Tom seconded and it was unanimous that we raise the price to \$25.00 per towel. If you want to / can use a machined hem, go for it.
5. Fiber: Someone dropped off a bag of fiber for our guild. It is available to anyone who wants it on the table in the studio.

Show & Tell began at 12:42P.M.

Meeting Adjourned at 1:12PM.

Calendar dates:

- Every Friday – Thread Addicts 8:30 to noon – HAC

	TSWG meetings	Activity	Farmers' Market
July	7	<i>Monthly business meeting</i>	17
	16	Grandparents Camp day w/ TSWG	
	26-28	Weaving class	
	30-8/1	Weaving class	
August	4	<i>Monthly business meeting</i>	21
September	1	<i>Monthly business meeting</i>	18
October	6	<i>Monthly business meeting</i>	16
November	3	<i>Monthly business meeting</i>	
December	1	<i>Monthly business meeting</i>	

Respectfully submitted,

Melinda K. Floom, Secretary